February 12, 2019

Ms. Sarah Brammell

Blue Wing Environmental, LLC
19607 Lake Osceola Lane

FL

Odessa, FL 33556

Re: Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Certification
Approved Application
Vendor #

Dear Ms. Brammell:

Congratulations! Your application for DBE certification has been approved. Your firm can now be considered toward
statewide DBE goal credit when performing acommercially useful function on federally funded contracts and will be listed
in the Texas Unified Certification Program directory with the following work categories.

Environmental consulting services

NAICS 541620: ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES
TXDOT 16: MISCELLANEOUS - PLEASE SPECIFY.

To ensure that your certification remains valid, please visit the Diversity Management System (DMYS) at
https://txdot.txdotcms.com/ to periodically review your account information and complete the Annual Update Affidavit.
Failure to maintain accurate records related to ownership, management control, and contact information could result in
decertification. If you experience technical difficulties with DM S please click on the "Contact Us and Support” link on the
DM S homepage.

Please call us at (512) 416-4700, if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Michael D. Bryant
Director
Civil Rights Division



